



**Chris McDougall**  
**Inspector/Consultant II**  
**Curriculum Vitae**

Joined the **Myles F. Corcoran Construction Consulting, Inc.**, team in September 2007. Current duties include site inspections related to defendant and plaintiff cases. His skills range from detailed inspection to thorough photo documentation to writing clear inspection reports. Building Inspector certified by both the American Society of Home Inspectors (ASHI #247704) and the California Real Estate Inspection Association (CREIA). Also a disaster inspector certified by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Previously a member of the American Institute of Inspectors (AII).

**Previous Experience:**

**Apex Home Inspection, Inc.** (1999 to present)

Owner/President of Apex Home Inspection since its inception in 1999. Lead inspector on over 2000 residential and commercial inspections.

**American Dream Realty** (1998-1999)

Office manager for a local top producing agent. Responsible for all aspects of real estate sales and service.

**Century 21 Main St. Realty** (1994-1998)

Licensed Realtor representing owners and buyers throughout southern Oregon.

**Building** (1992-Present)

Hands-on construction, working with various builders and craftsmen in the fields of roofing, plumbing, framing, and all aspects of remodeling. Also served on the board of The Aromas Community Center Foundation, a non-profit foundation, during the planning of a 16-acre community center in Aromas, California.

**Education:**

Continuing education seminars and symposiums on building and inspection related topics - 30 plus hours per year. (1999-present)

**Inspection Training Associates** (1999)

Home inspection training and certification course in Oceanside, California.

**Rogue Community College** (1995)

Realtor license training in Principles, Practice, and Law.

**California State University Chico** (1992-1994)

Undergraduate work..